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Thanks Andy 

Susan, Rod 
Alan has asked me when he will get the updated pack. Can we set a time today, say 10.30 for final comments? 

Simon 

From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto: _ _ GRO 
Sent: Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 07:03 PM 
To: Simon Baker; Susan Crichton; Rodric Williams 
Cc: Matthews, Gavin ._._. ._._.__._.__.GRO
Subject: Mediation Pack v2 

All 

Please find attached the updated version of the mediation pack (plus a comparison to the last version). 

Key amendments: 

• Incorporated all the amendments from the Working Group meeting. 
• Incorporated the extra comments from the CK call today. 
• Updated the letters to the SPMRs to fit with the new Scheme structure. 
• Drafted new funding agreements, which are now separate from the mediation agreement. 

I've left blank the cash figures for the mediation financial support. Based on Kay's legal aid rate of £125ph, my 
suggestions are: 

• £750 for a half day mediation (2 hrs prep + 4 hrs mediation) 
• £1250 for full day mediation (2 hrs prep + 8 hrs mediation) 

Happy to discuss. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Senior Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 
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The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. simon.baker(K`_......, cgo ,_,_, only is authorised to 
access this a-mail and any attachments. If you are not simon.baker(r.W.sss:._.~- 1 please notify andrew.oarsonse"'-'-'- _'ciio _ _ --- as soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or 
damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0C3 17661. Our registered 
office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NEl 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member 
of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB 123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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